
From:
To: Adrian, Alex
Subject: RE: Carradale North [OFFICIAL]
Date: 25 April 2018 09:07:06

Classification: OFFICIAL

Hello Alex. Certainly I will share it with you. No problem. I’m here until the end of this year so we
should have it in place in the interim!
 
Regards
 

Principal Planning Officer
Development Management
Planning Housing and Regulatory Services
Argyll & Bute Council
 
Tel: 
e-mail 
web address : http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk
 
Argyll & Bute – realising our potential together
 
 
 
 

From: Adrian, Alex [mailto:alex.adrian@crownestatescotland.com] 
Sent: 24 April 2018 15:53
To: 
Subject: RE: Carradale North [OFFICIAL]
 
Hello 
 
Many thanks for your response. I can understand the shifting sands as we noticed MH now
treating the both sites at Carradale as a ‘super-site’ for production purposes, and I daresay this is
the case for it’s management in other respects.
If you are able to share the Plan once submitted and approved, it would be helpful to see what
measures are incorporated in relation to a pilot we are running elsewhere.
 
I’ve heard you are planning to head off to sunny uplands free of fish farming, The Crown Estate
(devolved or otherwise) and sundry other nuisances. If we don’t speak again before then, my
very best wishes go with you.
 
Kind regards
 
Alex
Alex Adrian



Aquaculture Operations Manager 
Crown Estate Scotland (Interim Management)

6 Bells Brae, Edinburgh, EH4 3BJ
www.crownestatescotland.com
@crownestatescot
 
Legal disclaimer – important notice
The information in this message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the person to whom it is
addressed. It may be confidential and it should not be disclosed to or used by anyone else. If you receive this message in
error please let the sender know straight away. We cannot accept liability resulting from email transmission. Crown
Estate Scotland’s head office is at 6 Bells Brae, Edinburgh EH4 3BJ

 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 3:32 PM
To: Adrian, Alex <alex.adrian@crownestatescotland.com>
Subject: Carradale North [OFFICIAL]
 

Classification: OFFICIAL

Hello Alex. I have had sight of your information request. I am afraid that for the time being the
condition is not satisfied. There was quite a bit of work done by Marine Harvest in an attempt to
satisfy the condition, but it was overtaken by events prior to submission and MH are now in the
throes of devising a full Environmental Management Plan  with and associated wild fish
management strategy to cover both Carradale sites. The latest is that  at 
has submitted in the last week or so proposed survey locations/durations/costings to MH for
their incorporation into the plan. I hoping for a submission soon and will keep onto them if not.
 
Regards    
 

Principal Planning Officer
Development Management
Planning Housing and Regulatory Services
Argyll & Bute Council
 
Tel: 
e-mail 
web address : http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk
 
Argyll & Bute – realising our potential together
 
 
 

Argyll and Bute Council classify the sensitivity of emails according to the Government Security
Classifications.



Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the
addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person),
you may not disclose, copy or deliver this message to anyone and any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.
Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official
business of Argyll and Bute Council shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it.

All communications sent to or from Argyll and Bute Council may be subject to recording and/or
monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

This email has been scanned for viruses, vandals and malicious content.
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Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for
delivery of the message to such person), you may not disclose, copy or deliver this message to anyone and any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this
message that do not relate to the official business of Argyll and Bute Council shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it.

All communications sent to or from Argyll and Bute Council may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant
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